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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Support Services 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES (RFQ) 10-022-24 
FORESTRY – FAIRBANKS 2024 SEEDLING PLANTING 

ADDENDUM 1 

ISSUED APRIL 4, 2024 

This addendum is being issued to answer questions from vendors. 

Important Note to Offerors: You are not required to sign and return this page of the addendum 
document with your quote. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your quote. Only the RFQ terms 
and conditions referenced in this addendum are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFQ 
remain the same. 

 

 

 

MICHAEL T. BURKHEAD  
Procurement Specialist 3                        
Phone: 1 (907) 269–8461 
Email: michael.burkhead@alaska.gov  
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QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY OFFERORS AND ANSWER FROM THE STATE 

Question 1: Are there acreages for the three regions, Maisch rd, Skinnys, and Pleasant Valley? 
 
Answer 1: Maisch Rd: ~87 acres, Skinny’s Rd: ~65 acres, Pleasant Valley: ~108 acres 
 
Question 2: Is there a plan for which to tackle first? and in what order? 
 
Answer 2: Maisch Rd units are 1st, followed by Pleasant Valley. Skinny’s is an alternate unit. We anticipate 
planting on ~130 acres. 
 Note planting unit priorities may change (particularly acreage dropped from some of the Pleasant 
Valley units harvested > 8 years ago, pending spring regeneration surveys by DOF staff). 
 
Question 3: Are there dates for when the units were harvested? 
 
Answer 3: see below: 

• Maisch Rd: 72 acres harvested 2022 (NC-1256), 15 acres harvested 2023 (NC-1609) 
• Skinny’s Rd: 65 acres harvested ~2018 (NC-1550, NC-1578) 
• Pleasant Valley: 108 acres between 2010 and 2023. See table below: 

Year Acres Sale # 
2010 47 NC-1019, NC-1426, NC-1201 
2014 10 NC-1565 
2018 5 NC-1624 
2019 8 NC-1641 
2021 23 NC-1808, NC-1646 
2023 15 NC-1961, NC-1967 

 
Question 4: On the seedling planting RFQ issued 3-20-24, is there a wage determination on this 
project? I am interested in bidding, so I want to make sure I have the correct wage factored in. 
 
Answer 4: Davis-Bacon prevailing wages do not apply to this project. 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 


